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Riviera Telephone Company, Inc.
103 S. 8th Street • P.O. Box 997 • Riviera, Texas 78379

361-296-3232 • Fax # 361-296-3125
E-Mail: rtc@rivnet.com • www.rivnet.com

October 21, 2008

Mr. James Galloway
Central Records Filing Clerk
Public Utility Commission of Texas
1701 North Congress Avenue
Austin, Texas 78711
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RE: Project No. 32182 - Investigation of Methods to Improve Electric and
Telecommunications Infrastructure to Minimize Long Term Outages and Restoration Costs
Associated with Gulf Coast Hurricanes

Dear Mr. Galloway:

On behalf of Riviera Telephone Company, Inc. (RTC), I am submitting an original and ten
(10) copies to the data request issued in this proceeding on October 15, 2008. RTC informs
the Commission that we have no overhead facilities and therefore no inspection program or
vegetation program in place. All of our facilities are underground.

We respectfully request the additional copy be file stamped and returned to our office in the
enclosed pre-paid envelope.

If you have any questions, please email me at rtcgrivnet.com or call me at (361) 296-3232.
Our office hours are Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Sincerely,

^^
ston, Jr.

President/General Manager
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